CITY OF WOONSOCKET

IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SPLASH PARK BUILDING
BID# 6137

BID OPENING THURSDAY, APRIL 27, 2023, AT 2:00PM
ADDENDUM NO. 1
Effective Date April 21, 2023

TO ALL PROSEPCTIVE BIDDERS:

Attached is a list of questions and answers pertaining to bid # 6137. No other changes have been
made, omitted, or added to the documents.

Is there a date to visit the site to take photos & measurements? If not, is there a person we can contact
to let us in?
Contact Jon Pratt, P.E. to schedule a site visit, (401) 767-9220, ipratt@woonsocketri.org.

If we cannot get into the space could you please provide photos of the items noted in the scope of
work?
A site visit can be scheduled as above.

Are the replacement of the roof exhaust vents to include the roof flashing & shingles or are those to be
reused? Do you have information on the existing roof shingles if so?
Roof is concrete slab.

Do you have any information on the reconstruction of the existing wall “in kind"? Wood studs, steel
studs? 4”, 6", 8"7 Etc.
Existing wall is believed to be steel studs, 4, sheet rock construction.

Does the FRP need to be fire rated? What color?
FRP does not need to be fire rated. White.

Does the floor & new concrete curb need to be sealed or waterproofed?
No.
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Kenneth A. Allaire, CPM, CPIM Date:
Purchasing Agent



